From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "Pat Deneen"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Josh Fredrickson; "Dustin Pierce, PLS"

Subject: LPF-22-00003 Evergreen Ridge PUD Parcel B Div 3 Return of Application & Request for Information
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 11:12:19 AM

Attachments: LPF-22-00003 Evergreen Ridge PUD Parcel B, Div 3 - Return of Application & Request for Information.pdf

LPF-22-00003 Everagreen B3 Winterfall at Roslyn Ridge Public Health Comments 06 1 2022.pdf
LPF-22-00003 Evergreen B3 Winterfall at Roslyn Ridge Public Works Comments 05 31 2022.pdf
LPF-22-00003 Everareen B3 Winterfall at Roslyn Ridae WSDOT Comments 06 1 2022.pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your final plat application. | have also placed a
hard copy in the mail

Please let me know if there are any questions. Thanks!

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Oftice: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

June 2, 2022

Blue Jay Land Company, LLC
Attn: Pat Deneen

304 West 1% Street

Cle Elum, WA 98922

RE: Evergreen Ridge PUD Parcel B, Division 3 (LPF-22-00003) Final Long Plat — Staff Review, Return of
Application- Additional Information Required.

Dear Applicants,

Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) received your Palomino Fields, Division 8 (LPF-21-00012)
Final Long Plat submittal on May 11, 2022. Kittitas County staff have completed a review of your final plat submittal.
As provided below, staff has the following comments, requirements, and/or revisions for your application that need to be
addressed prior to final approval and signature of the final plat mylars:

Community Development — Planning:
¢ The final mylars shall note the final plat file number LPF-22-00003 on the face of the plat in addition to the

preliminary approval number RZ-01-00010.
e Full years taxes on parcels #960585, 960586, 960587 and 960592 must be paid in full before final signature.

Public Works — Planning/ Survey Review (memo attached):
e See attached memo

Environmental Health (memo attached):
e Verification that Division 3 will be supplying sewer service to each lot.
e Verification that Division 3 will be provided water connections by the Evergreen Valley Water System

Assessor:
e  Assessor provided no comment

WSDOT (memo attached)
e Add a plat note indicating that direct access to SR 903 will not be allowed for Lot 3A-1, Lot 3B-1 and Lot 4F-1.

Please submit your final mylars with the requested changes at your earliest convenience. As you are aware, RCW
58.17.140 allows for a thirty-day review window for complete Final Plats. Once we receive a resubmittal of the final
mylars with requested changes we will reinitiate the 30-day approval window.

Staff is committed to working with you to facilitate this process as much as possible. Should you have any questions or
concerns regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 509-962-7046 or via email:

jeremiah.cromie@co kittitas.wa.us. Also, please do not hesitate to contact any of the County Departments with specific
questions as you work on providing this additional information.

Sincerely,

J egemiah Cromie

Staff Planner

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT





Enclosures:

CC:

Comments from:

Kittitas County Public Works
Kittitas County Public Health
WSDOT

Dustin Pierce, Surveyor
Josh Fredrickson, County Engineer
Jeremy Johnston, CDS Planning Official

via email
via email
via email
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Subdivision Comments
To: Jeremiah Cromie, CDS Planner Il
From: Holly Erdman, Environmental Health Specialist ||
Date: 6/1/22

RE: LPF-22-00003 Blue Jay Land Co

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above-mentioned project regarding water
and septic requirements to comply with Kittitas County Public Health Department’s Water
Resources and Environmental Health requirements.

Findings

On Site Sewage

Finding 1
The application materials state the project will be served by the Evergreen Valley Sewer System.

Water

Finding 1
The proposed long plat application indicates the Group A-Community system, Evergreen Valley Water

System will serve the project. The applicant must prove legal and physical availability of water for all
new uses of water on proposed lots.

A | Additional Information Required (Prior to Preliminary Plat Approval)

No additional information required

B | Final Plat Review & Recording (Prior to Final Plat Approval)

Community sewer system
Verification that Division 3 will be supplying sewer service to each lot.

KATTiTAL COUNTY — \
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102 - Ellensburg, WA 98926

T: 509.962.7515 - F: 509.962.7581
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/





Water
Verification that Division 3 will be provided water connections by the Evergreen Valley water system.

C Final Plat Notes

No additional information required

e
EITTITAL COUNTY

507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102 - Ellensburg, WA 98926
T: 509.962.7515 - F: 509.962.7581
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/






KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team

DATE: May 31, 2022

SUBJECT: LPF-22-0003 Evergreen PUD Parcel:B, Div:3

*Also known as Blue Jay Land Co.*

ACCESS/ENGINEERING:

1. Please show proof of access for Lots 3A and 3B. During preliminary plat southern lots were
accessed by internal roads, but because the roads are not constructed the lots appear to be
landlocked.

SURVEY:

1. The Westernmost point of Parcel 1 may require a detail window to accurately depict curve C28,
and the set corner(s) in this area.

2. For all Non-tangent curves, please include radial bearings OR include chord bearing and
distances.
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Washington State South Central Region
i 2809 Rudkin Road
Department of Transportation Union Gap, WA 98903 1648

509-577-1600 / FAX: 509-577-1603
TTY: 1-800-833-6388
www.wsdot.wa.gov

June 1, 2022

Kittitas County Community Development
411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Attention: Jeremiah Cromie, Planner

Subject: LPF-22-00003, Blue Jay Land Co.
SR 903 MP 8.11 right, Rock Rose Drive

We have reviewed the proposed project and have the following comments.

o The subject property is adjacent to State Route 903 (SR 903), a Managed Access Class 4
highway with a posted speed limit of 45 miles per hour. Access to the subject property is
currently via the existing permitted private road Rock Rose Drive. No new access to SR 903
will allowed. We require a restrictive note be put on the plat indicating direct access to
SR 903 will not be allowed for Lot 3A-1, Lot 3B-1 and 4F-1.

e Any proposed lighting should be directed down towards the site and away from SR 903.

e Stormwater and surface runoff generated by this project must be retained and treated on
site. Any discharge onto WSDOT right-of-way will require an approved Utility Permit.

e Any snow accumulated on the property shall not be moved onto WSDOT right-of-way. We
encourage the proponent to not underestimate the potential for large volumes of snow and
designate a snow storage area on the property.

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on this proposal. If you have any

questions regarding our comments, please contact me at (509) 577-1635.

Sincerely,

Ao le

Jacob Prilucik
Development Services Lead

JJP: mnk

cc: SR 903 File #2022_001
Mick Krahenbuhl, Area 1 Maintenance Superintendent

\\wsdot.loc\scdfs00\Public\459005\DEVREV\SR903\2022_903_001_KittCo_LPF-22-00003_Blue_Jay\KittCo_LPF-22-
00003 _Blue_Jay.docx
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